
 

  Bulletin: 42-20 

 

TO: Greenheck Mechanical Representatives 

FROM: Tyler Schilling 
 Product Manager, Kitchen Ventilation Systems 

DATE: August 17, 2020 

SUBJECT:    Grease Trapper ESP Drawing Notice                        
 
 
A refreshed design and an additional model size for the Grease Trapper ESP are major changes for 
kitchen ventilation in CAPS® 4.33. More information on this design refresh can be found by clicking here. 
Drawings for the Grease Trapper ESP will populate in the “Drawings” tab in the scheduled CAPS update 
on August 17. While these drawings do populate now, there are several issues and inconsistencies, 
particularly on submittal drawings. A list of the major issues and features not properly shown on the 
drawings is below: 
 

• Dimensions and plumbing information in the equipment schedule are incorrect, as such, 
dimensions in the schedule and the unit drawings will not match.  

• Dimensional lines are not properly drawn on the different views for size 135 units. 
• On sizes below 135, electrical and water wash details blocks are incorrect, using the previous 

design’s details. 
• On size 135 units these electrical and water wash detail blocks are missing features and may not 

properly represent the actual selection made. 
• Detergent dispenser assembly detail block is not showing the wiring connection needed to be 

made from the remote detergent cabinet back to the main PCU control panel.  
 

We plan to have all drawings updated and corrected to the new ESP design by the next CAPS update on 
September 21. Until then, please send a drawing request through CAPS to request accurate drawings, 
making a note in the request to update the drawings.  
 
We apologize for the inconvenience; however, we are confident that the improvements in product features 
and price outweigh this temporary challenge. 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 

https://content.greenheck.com/public/DAMProd/Original/10012/GreaseTrapperESPUpdates_GH.pdf

